From: Zachary Clarke

Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 8:54 AM
To: Michael Contaldo; Simon Rae
Subject: Fwd: brief update 4
Attachments: Update report 4.pdf

FYI

From: Nidish Nair <nidish.nair@biocellcorp.co.nz>
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 4:06:52 PM

To: Zachary Clarke <Zachary.Clarke @mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: brief update 4

Hello Zachary,

| trust you are doing well.

We are all keeping safe and are getting prepared to work in compliance with Auckland's level 3
guidelines.

Please find attached the next update report.

Cheers,

Nidish






b Biocell

Update report 4
28 February 2021

Hello Zachary,

Now that most orders are in w{h the\suppliers, we are in continued discussion with them to
approve various designs --d:gwmgs_)and automation controls.

As an example, we hav: cj,tec'i and discussed the piping and instrumentation 'diagraxﬁ:i of'the
5,000L bioriaetor and have organised fortnightly meetings with the team in'Europe to get
regular updates-on the progress of the reactor manufacturing. <

Simultane usly, we are working with contactors and consultan'ts\-iii"NZ o look at the
. tegulatory-aspects of installing the reactor at our facility in Auckland:
< , the global quality certification provider, 1s. working directly with our supplier

_ to certify our bioreactor after ensuring that 3?;mee}ts NZ’s pressure vessel and seismic
" compliance standards. N

We have engaged to ensure that our site is

prepared to handle the pressure and seismic compliance requirements of the 5000 L
bioreactor.

In other matters, we will'be taking delivery of one of the smaller disposable bioreactors from
RSB n the nexttwo weeks.

We will continue to work with these suppliers and keep you posted on our progress.
Cheers,

idish
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From: Zachary Clarke

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 10:13 AM
To: Simon Rae; Michael Contaldo
Subject: Fwd: brief update 5
Attachments: Update report 5.pdf

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Nidish Nair <nidish.nair@biocellcorp.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:58:29 PM

To: Zachary Clarke <Zachary.Clarke@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: brief update 5

Hello Zachary,

| trust you and the team are keeping well.

Please find attached the next update report.

Cheers,

Nidish






Biocell

CORPORATION

Update report 5

{March 31, 2021)
Hello Zachary,

We are continuing to work closely with our.sippliers to address various technical matters and are
making very good progress in forging new.relationships.

In the previous report we mentioned.that FFA2R
HAR , will be certifying our bioreactor after ensuring that it meets NZ's pressure
vessel and seismic compliance/standards. | (2)(b)(1)

we have now (2)(b)(ii)

for this project. " .

Not surprisingly, while some suppliers have managed to work through the Covid induced lockdowns,
some have struggled to keep up with the schedule due to productioniconstraints caused by
maintaining safe working practice and Covid-19 mitigation measures at their manufacturing plants,
thereby resulting in some extended lead times. In addition,'we-have been notified that by US law, for
any Covid-19 related items that are being manufactured in the US, their local companies would
receive priority over non-US companies and be-ableto jurﬁﬁ'the que thereby delaying non-US
deliveries. in addition, some changes to the regillatory and quality requirements for certifying high
tech pressure and temperature components‘is becoming more challenging with work-from-home
guidelines. These issues have caused-the delivery of the 5000L bioreactor from gii(f)(b) and the
automatic filling machine to be extended out to the third/fourth quarter of 2021.

0,

The installation-of environment monitoring systems supplied EEEL has now been
successfully completed. This means that all process related critical and semi critical areas on site are
now _monitored continuously using a fully validated cloud-based system.

The bioreactor A1 is now in NZ and the installation process has commenced at our
facility.

We will continue to keep you posted on our progress.

Cheers,

Nidish






From: Zachary Clarke

Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:07 AM

To: Simon Rae; Michael Contaldo

Subject: FYI - BioCell progress report [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Attachments: Update report 6.pdf

See attached

From: Nidish Nair <nidish.nair@biocelicorp.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:08 PM

To: Zachary Clarke <Zachary.Clarke@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: update report 6

Hello Zachary,

| trust you are keeping well.

Please find attached the next update report.

Have a great weekend.

Cheers,

Nidish
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*_~~0ur automated filling machine is progressing well at
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‘\‘ %aﬂmg the 5000L bioreactor

.\

Biocell

CORPCORATION

Update report é
30 April 2021

Hello Zachary,

We have made significant progress thi & in odrendeavours and the opening of trans-Tasman
bubble has helped us tremendoushﬁ\\
Duet a

in travel restrictions, A their engineering and installation company are no reely
visit our facility at Auc Iaqpm Australia. _%gg\egthe
installations (ﬁzﬁ%t aZeneca and CSL plant visited our facility on the 2 in;a)'l

|ous technical issues with the Biocell team. T

bramstonsme\* re was very
productl bled i b“ to understand the Biocell site and loc tle le |s rucual in the design

of‘asso iate hlgh pressure pipework and location of various pla t po en s.

, the global qume ification provider has now changed

; _ . Itisto be
 woyld-add ore time to the certification process, FEI2I0
S B ) BR gives them more confidence in

Gex:t ication plan as follows:

Q-@\aﬂins done as per ASME rules to (SIS0
ill

evthls information to its counterpart in New Zealand that will
vaI

*  The approva \/r)owde the information required for the filling of an MDR according to

ic req’uurement 119(2)(b)(ii) the approval for construction.

ACOP fo m t
% ing thg |oreactor platform, it is sufﬁaent to provide the technical design according to

$ hgmsta lation process of the smaller 50L bioreactor from EIEIS{] is now speeding up and

is organising their engineer to come from Australia to do the commissioning.
\ ™ ..
P88 plant in Germany. Biocell’s team has

been in close discussion with 5 to advise and comment on machine layout. Biocell is also advising
on the types of vials and stoppers used for the factory acceptance test. Biocell team has been liaising
with the vial suppliers and have orgamsed delivery of pharmaceutical vials of a range of fill volumes
to be shipped from EJEAT(SI (T - in Germany.

9(£){b} (1)

We will continue to keep you posted on our progress.

Cheers,



Nidish



FW: BioCell update report 7 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

From: Zachary Clarke

Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 3:01 PM
To: Simon Rae; Michael Contaldo
Subject:

Attachments: Update report 7.pdf

FYI

From: Nidish Nair <nidish.nair@biocellcorp.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 8:14 PM

To: Zachary Clarke <Zachary.Clarke@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: update report 7

Hello Zachary,

I trust you are keeping well.

Please find attached the next update report.

Cheers,

Nidish






'0 Biocell

Update report 7

31 May 2021

Hello Zachary,

We continue to make good progress this month-and have-been able to complete a number of key
objectives.

The team in Italy is currentiyfinalising the optimised layout of the WFI plant that'they will
be installing at Biocell. We have hadmultiple productive telecons with 9(2)(b)(ii)

9(2)(b)(i1) .Based on our most recent conference call last week, we are
confident that the technicalteam in italy is well equipped to soon finalise the layout for
installation.

Regarding the 5000L bioreactor, the supplier, |
9(2)(b)(ii) to the UK-based firm, £1ZA1( o) [{1H] _
9(2)(b)(ii) . Since the move I ZA1{s)I{1}) has
been able to quickly confirm the seismic load and weight distribution calculations to us. We have
since-shared these calculations with our structural engineering.consulting company,
JEIGN who have confirmed that our site’s foundation has the strength to handle the load and
pressure exerted by the 5000L bioreactor.

had to change their certification body from

Y9 (2) (b)(ii)! have alerted us tothe shortage of high-quality stainless steel in Europe and
the USA. At this stage, they have both'been able to find alternate suppliers and their project
planning have not altered significantly.

| am pleased to confirm that has'now provided Biocell with the final layout of the automatic
filling machine to Biocell and we have promptly signed it off to begin final assembly and
qualification.

Another positive development is that the high speed in-line centrifuge EIFAI(}1(1)] _

9(2)(b)(_“) has.now arrived on site and the local representative will soon be in touch with us to
begin.the commissioning process on site.

The'installation of the IEAIGI{] bioreactor is also making progress with the validation engineer
waiting for a few ancillary items to arrive from Australia to begin the installation and qualification
of the equipment at Biocell.

We will continue to keep you posted on our progress.
Cheers,

Nidish






From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Zachary Clarke

Thursday, 1 July 2021 11:54 AM

Simon Rae; Michael Contaldo

FW: BioCell Update report 8 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Update report 8_:pdf

From: Nidish Nair <nidish.nair@biocellcorp.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 9:04 PM
To: Zachary Clarke <Zachary.Clarke @mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: Update report 8

Hello Zachary,

| trust you and the team are keeping well.

Please find attached the next update report.

Have a great week.

Cheers,

Nidish






b Biocell

CORPORATION

Update Report 8
30 June 2021
Hello Zachary,

I am pleased to provide you our latest update report with a number of positive developments:

The installation and operational qualification of the 9(2)(b)(l|) has been completed
at the Biocell site:, We had the IPAI()](I} engineer onsite with Biocell staff for 3 full days,

completing the commissioning of this bioreactor.

Q}\7*6 have had multiple meetings with the WFI plant supplier; sz)(b)("_) in Europe regarding the
design of the WFI plant at Biocell. The technical enginéers 9(_2)(b)(ll) e _ are

working together with Biocell’s technical team to\optimise the footprint and set up of the WFI
plant. The engineering team is ensuring’that-wé have enough plant steam and water supply
onsite to ensure that the WFI plant.can function efficiently. To maintain uninterrupted supply,
the engineering team is currently under discussions to see if an additional water-cooling tower

is required to be installed on‘site.

We are in advanced discussions with three NZ engineering companies who are working to

provide-us.with an estimate for the installation of the water for injection pipework at Biocell.

9(2)(b)(ii)

The steam boiler required to support the operation of the WFI plant and the 5000L bioreactor
has also been ordered and is expected to arrive in the third-fourth quarter of this year. We are

pleased that the NZ company,

., was able to manufacture and design the
steam boiler in NZ itself, thereby ensuring that we are not overtly reliant on the constrained

international shipping lines.



Regarding the S000L bioreactor g@)@)‘(u)

team to fine-tune the software and hardware integration programs. . The

(”’_ team has

ETAle

suggested a few modifications to the agreed system configuration for better compliance and we
are continuing our discussions with them to ensure that we shortlist the optimal integration

solutions.

We have been notified by FedEx this week that the glass vials that were purchased from jisas _

polly (for factory acceptance testing and qualification of the automatic FY filling machine)

has been picked up from the i ' plant and is currently en route to Germany.

o
_____;_ in UK has also

The pharmaceutical-grad \5ncromsmg mill that was purchased from F¢41(¢
arrived on site-and the technical manager from Australia was on site early this month to pass
on the qualification documents to the Biocell team, who will beginithe commissioning process

shortly.

I'will’continue to keep you posted on our ongoing progress.

Cheers,

Nidish



From: Zachary Clarke

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 11:48 AM
To: Simon Rae; Michael Contaldo
Subject: Fwd: BioCell Update report 9
Attachments: Update report 9_.pdf

Get Qutlook foriOS

From: Nidish Nair <nidish.nair@biocellcorp.co.nz>
Sent: Saturday, July 31, 2021 4:10:02 PM

To: Zachary Clarke <Zachary.Clarke@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: Update report 9

Hello Zachary,

| trust all is well at your end.

Please find attached the next update report.

Have a great weekend.

Cheers,






O Biocell

Update report 9
31 July, 2021
Hello Zachary,

I am pleased to report that we have been making good progress over the last month and-that
several key objectives are nearing completion.

The final assembly of the-automated vaccine vial filling machine has begun inGermany and
the factory acceptance testing to ensure it meets the required specifications is set.to begin in
September. The final software programming/integration and machining tasks were completed
prior to the assembly-stage.

Glass vials for-factory acceptance testing and qualification of the fillingimachine is on track to
arrivedat the expected timeframe in Germany from S lass plant in India. Once the vials
are recelved QIO wil] begin factory acceptance test’s/tnaﬂs in:September.

Of the three NZ engineering companies who have been approached to provide an estimate for
)(b)(

the installation of the Water for Injectlon pipework at Biocell . has prov1ded an estimate on
2)biiy

S(2)(o)(1)

us-last week-that although the bumerequlred to power the b01lerwas shlpped from Germany
in early-July, it will not arrive in NZ until September due to shipping delays. However, as the
rest-of the boiler is ready, the installation at Biocell site is set to begin immediately in October.

guidance and certlﬁcatlon.



Biocell
iﬁﬁ;ﬁjg has indicated that due to the oversight required 9(*’_2'-)(5‘)(“1)?"‘#3'- for a complicated
system such as the Bioreactor, there has been some delays in assessment of information at
_9‘(!;2;)”(@)(]}')%31 However, the 5000L bioreactor vessel will be delivered to ).SE-’,)L'{‘)
automation team in September from their fabrication vendor in Italy. The automation team will
then finish the assembling and cabling of the control system. Factory acceptance testing of the
entire vessel and control system to ensure it meets design specifications’is due to begin in

November.

We will continue to keep you posted on our progress.

Cheers,

Nidish



Nidish

From: Zachary Clarke

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 9:42 AM

To: Simon Rae; Michael Contaldo

Subject: FW: BioCell Update Report 10 [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Attachments: Update report 10.pdf

From: Nidish Nair <nidish.nair@biocellcorp.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 10:13 PM

To: Zachary Clarke <Zachary.Clarke @mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: Update Report 10

Hello Zachary,

| trust you and the team are keeping well amidst the evolving outbreak.

Please find attached the next update report.

Take care.
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b Biocell

RQpO('\ IO E

31 August 2021

Hello Zachary,

We continued to make good progress this month and have been able to work through a number

of key objectives.

The glass vials meant for the factory acceptance test have finally reached @IS plant this

By

)il continue with the final assembly and then move to

month. As per the project plan, 2548

undertake the factory acceptance test in September.

Regarding the-5000L bioreactor vessel being manufactured by S50, TSI, who

were shortlisted as the certification body, has now successfully completed the design appraisal

of the vessel. This design approval will allow 224 to immediately begin the construction and

welding processes. B2 hag reiterated that the compliance times with the regulatory bodies
gp [N p g y

have increased significantly. However, despite the regulatory delays, B89 has indicated that
g y P g y S, [

the factory acceptance test for the completed bioreactor vessel will start in November.

The WFI plant is under construction =4

and the complete layout of the 4-core

purification equipment that encompasses the WFI plant has been confirmed. A recent meeting

, the Australia based installers of the WFI plant, has enabled the approval of

the piping and instrumentation drawing, the electrical systems and associated parts list.

We will continue to keep you posted on our progress.

Cheers,

Nidish






